
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: September 8, 2025

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

ADAMS, KAITLYN
Middle School Head Co-Ed Track Coach (Differential)
Effective:  September 2, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

BADER, NATALIE
Harlem High – Science Olympiad (Differential)
Effective:  July 1, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

GARCIA, MONICA
Machesney Elementary – Para Educator Bilingual (Level B)
Effective:  August 19, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

HAYNIE, JALYNN
Loves Park Elementary – 5.5-Hour General Program Assistant
Effective:  August 18, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

O’CONNOR, NICOLE
Ralston Elementary – Yearbook Advisor (Differential)
Effective:  August 18, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

OREN, COLLEEN
Middle School Head Co-Ed Swimming/Diving Coach (Differential)
Effective:  September 2, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

RAPP, SUSAN (REVISION)
Marquette Elementary/Parker Center – 7-Hour Learning Center Assistant
Effective:  August 18, 2025
Reason: Retirement 

STONE, GLENDA
Olson Park Elementary – 5.75-Hour Food & Nutrition Services Elementary Assistant
Effective:  August 25, 2025
Reason:  Involuntary



STROHFUS, NEVAEH
Parker Center – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  August 8, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

TILTON, JENNA
Harlem High – Para Educator (Level A)
Effective:  August 18, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary


